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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 8:37 pm
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI21010678/Uga3 // FCI REF: 

D21002898MCVP - ACC INV GBF6510A AND GV4664J ON 13.10.2021

 
 
Dear Cecilia 
 
Please forward survey report. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Regards 
Esther Lim 
Motor Claims 
 
 
As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work From 
Home arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and partners. We have access to e-mails 
and will work to respond in a timely manner.  
  
We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
 
Change of email address 
EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Esther Lim  
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 9:37 pm 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 


